



# ALONZO SMILEY

zosmiley4@gmail.com | 317-608-7361 | Alonzotsmiley.com

## Summary

---

Solutions focused, performance driven undergraduate level Computer Information Technologist with technical expertise related to programming and database management. Unparalleled ability to provide attention to detail including communicating results both written and orally through necessary documentations and presentations.

## Skills

---

- Frontend Programming: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery
- Front-end Frameworks: React.js, Tailwind.css, EJS, Bootstrap
- Server-end Frameworks: ASP.NET, Django
- Data Query Languages: SQL, NoSQL, MySQL, MongoDB, Mongoose, PostgreSQL
- Programming Languages: C#, Python, Java, Express.js, Node.js, Swift
- Operating Systems: Linux/Unix, MacOS, Android, Windows
- Version Control Systems: Git, GitHub

## Experience

---

New Direction Worship Center | Indianapolis, IN  
**Freelance Full Stack Developer**  
01/2024 - Current

- Created application using MongoDB, Express.js, React.js, and Node.js.
- Modified existing software system to enhance performance and add new features.
- Designed front-end and back-end solutions for test-driven development.
- Managed both back-end and front-end aspects of development process.

Reindeer Logistics | Indianapolis, IN  
**Client Services Support**  
08/2022 - Current

- Handled various clerical, documentation and data entry tasks.
- Deployed updates and patches regularly in web portals to keep up with security vulnerabilities or feature requests for clients.
- Reported claim settlements to our clients.

MelanatED Leaders | Indianapolis, IN  
**Social Media Manager**  
11/2023 - Current

- Created engaging content for multiple social media platforms, such as Twitter, Instagram, Facebook, and LinkedIn.
- Used editing and graphic design tools to create content and visuals for social channels.
- Managed the daily operations of all assigned social media accounts.

## Education and Training

---

Purdue University | West Lafayette, IN  
**B.S., Computer Information Technology**  
05/2020

- Minor: African American Studies
- GPA: 3.20/4.0